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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 2:27 PM

To: 'Chin'

Subject: RE: SGG4505P (III)

Attachments: OI VIDEO SHD6745D.mp4; OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Hi Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement and video for your easy reference. 

 

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client enter the 

roundabout and collided into our insured vehicle. 

 

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor. 

 

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable 

to look into your client’s claim. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 11:03 AM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: SGG4505P (III) 

 

Dear Asher 

 

 

As per our conversation, kindly forward us your insured video to prove that our client is wrong. 

 

Regards, 

Grace Chin 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
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Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 

Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 


